Henbury Parish Council

Clerk of the Council: Mrs Kate Marsh Email Henbury.clerk@gmail.com Tel: 07739 396 104

Cllr David Nuttall, Cllr Mike Wood, Cllr Simon Browne, Cllr Richard Slater, Cllr Wendy Daniel, Cllr Janet Bayley.

You are invited to attend the Parish Council Meeting on the 14th July 2021 at 7.30pm at St Thomas Church Hall.

If members of the public are present, there will be a period of question time at the beginning and at the end of the meeting.

AGENDA	
PART 1 - PUBLIC AND PRESS	The Chairman will adjourn the meeting to allow questions from members of the public to last no longer than 10 minutes at the star of the meeting. After questions the Chairman will reconvene the Parish Council meeting.
1. Apologies 21/61	To receive apologies for absence.
2. Declaration of Interest 21/62	To receive declarations of interest.
3. Minutes 21/63	To approve the minutes from 19 th May 202
 PCSO report & PCC Funding Update 21/64 	PCSO Julia Short's report has been circulate prior to the meeting.
5. Cheshire East 21/65	To receive a report from any ward member present.
 Status Update on Major Development Planning Applications 21/66 	To discuss applications 19/3097M, 19/3098M, 19/3816M, 19/5582M, 20/5442M
7. Cheshire East Street Names Request Consultation. 21/67	To draft parish council response.
8. Community Governance Review 21/68	To draft parish council response to the consultation.
9. Millennium Green Trust 21/69	Cllr SB to provide an update.
10. Village Housekeeping 21/70	Cllr MW to provide an update re broadband
11. Environmental Project 21/71	Cllr SB to provide an update.

12. Review of Trees 21/72	Cllr DN to provide an update regarding Hightree Drive and the TPO.
13. Road Safety / Speed Limits 21/73	To discuss any updates.
14. Footpaths 21/74	Flooding issue on the Henbury to Whirley footpath. Update on Footpath 7 reported to Building Control. Permissive Path.
15. Highways 21/75	A537, Chelford Road, Monks Heath, Broken Cross.
16. Accounts 21/76	Cash book and bank reconciliation have been circulated prior to the meeting. Balance of account - £23,148.16, as per bank statement to 5/7/2021.
	Payments for approval: 000965 £100 D. Richards 000966 £257.60 Zurich Insurance 000967 £216.94 K. Marsh (Clerk salary) 000968 £300 D. Richards 000969 £380 K. Roberts, Tree Surgeon 000970 £216.94 K. Marsh (Clerk Salary) 000971 £40 ICO Data Protection 000972 £79.54 St Thomas Church Hall Wi-Fi 000973 £24.45 R. Slater expenses 000974 £56 D. Nuttall expenses 000975 £215.28 Then Media website hosting 000976 £150 James Hassall bus shelter maintenance. 000977 £125 D. Richards 000978 £40 St Thomas church hall hire 000979 £84 TCS Management payroll services.
17. Planning Applications 21/77	Receipts – Nil. To consider the following applications and any other since the publication of the agenda:

	Nil.
18. Clerk's Report / Parish Council Housekeeping 21/78	Correspondence received from St Thomas Church requesting grant for gardening equipment. Full council to approve cost. The Countryside Charity – full council to approve membership renewal at £36 per year.
19. Member's Report 21/79	Nil.
To note the next meeting date	8 th September 2021

Kate Marsh

Clerk of the Council